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Construction Recruitment, Training, Job Readiness & Retention Services
Request for Proposals (RFP) FAS 2020-019
Q&A

November 20, 2020

Q1: Do people served have to live in an economically distressed ZIP code? Or can women and BIPOC individuals live outside of economically distressed ZIP codes?
A: The RFP prioritizes:
· Residents of economically distressed ZIP codes as defined by the City, and 
· Women and BIPOC individuals, regardless of ZIP code.

Q2: How would homeless individuals count toward the economically distressed ZIP code priority population?
A: Economically distressed ZIP codes is based on residence, though it does not have to be a permanent address (such as those in temporary living situations). An example would be to use the ZIP code of the area the individual is located in.

Q3: Does the City have apprenticeship completion data disaggregated by race, gender and trade?
A: The City issued a construction apprenticeship analysis with race and gender completion rates by trade in late 2016: http://www.seattle.gov/Documents/Departments/FAS/PurchasingAndContracting/Labor/CAI-Apprenticeship-2017.pdf

In addition, Sound Transit recently issued a retention report that looked at disaggregated data throughout the first three years of construction apprenticeship. A link to the report will be provided soon.

Q4: Can organizations submitting proposals be located outside King County?
A: Yes. For example, if you are an organization located in Snohomish County you can submit a proposal.

Q5: If an organization is submitting for more than one scope of work in the RFP, do they need multiple submittals?
A: They could submit one proposal for multiple scopes, so long as they’re clear what they’re responding to. They must clearly and separately answer proposal questions for all the scopes being applied to.

Q6: Are economically distressed ZIP codes only located within Seattle?
A: No, there are also economically distressed ZIP codes in King County. You can see the City’s list of economically distressed ZIP codes below: http://www.seattle.gov/Documents/Departments/FAS/PurchasingAndContracting/Labor/Zip_Codes.pdf

Proposers should note that the City of Seattle has a unique economically distressed ZIP code list, as its target areas slightly differ from other agencies with Priority Hire programs.

Q7: Is the information session PowerPoint available online?
A: Yes, you can access the PowerPoint here: http://www.seattle.gov/Documents/Departments/FAS/PurchasingAndContracting/Labor/PH-RFP-info-session-presentation.pdf

Q8: What types of organizations can apply for Scope 3 in the RFP?
A: Any organization can apply for Scope 3. The one exception is for pre-apprenticeship training proposals, for which an organization would need to be a WSATC-recognized pre-apprenticeship.

Q9: Can community organizations that are not pre-apprenticeship programs help prepare individuals for pre-apprenticeship or apprenticeship training?
A: Yes. As noted in question 8 above, any organization can apply for job readiness services under Scope 3. Some examples of job readiness services organizations can propose under Scope 3 include, but is not limited to:
· An organization offering driver’s license services 
· An organization offering digital literacy training

Q10: What constitutes financial support services?
A: See the financial support service guidelines here:

 
Q11: Do individuals served under the RFP have to be pre-apprentices or apprentices?
A: No. Proposals under Scope 1 can include journey workers. And Proposals under Scope 2 exclusively focuses on individuals who are not in construction, with the intention of recruiting individuals into construction.

Q12: Can organizations submitting recruitment proposals under Scope 2 partner with pre-apprenticeship or apprenticeship programs to place people?
A: Yes.

Q13: Do pre-apprenticeship programs have to submit a proposal for recruitment under Scope 2 to find people to train in their Scope 3 proposal?
A: No. If pre-apprenticeship programs are submitting a proposal for pre-apprenticeship training under Scope 3, they can include programmatic recruitment activities under scope 3 as well.

Q14: Does this RFP include manufacturing, or is it construction only?
A: It is only for construction. 

Q15: How long do individuals need to be tracked for retention?
A: Proposers should plan to track retention for the term of their contract. Actual length of retention tracking will be negotiated in the contract.

Q16: Should proposers submit letters of support from funders in addition to partnership documentation?
A: No. Proposers should only include the partnership documentation that shows their relationships in the construction industry, or how they plan to build those relationships.

Q17: Do proposals have to be submitted via portal or email? 
Proposals need to be submitted via email to Julianna.Tesfu@seattle.gov by 11:59 p.m. (PST) December 18, 2020.

Q18: Does the City have a list of contract allowable/unallowable costs?
Yes. You can find them here: 
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City of Seattle  
Priority Hire Support Services 


 
Supportive Services Payments 
Based on individual assessment and availability of funds, supportive services may be awarded to eligible 
Priority Hire participants. Supportive service awards are intended to enable a Priority Hire individual to 
participate in construction programs and activities to secure and retain employment. 
 
A maximum of $700 per year is authorized per participant. The Consultant must establish internal 
controls that result in equitable treatment, maximize the allocations, and ensure coordination with, and 
referral of participants to, other community resources.  
 
The City has the authority to grant exceptions to participants on a case-by-case basis if additional 
supportive services allocation would significantly benefit the individual in job retention, wage 
progression or training completion in order to achieve job retention or wage progression. The City 
cannot approve retroactive requests. 
 
Supportive services associated with job search, work, or training may include: 


1. Assistance with local transportation costs and limited private auto repairs associated with work 
or training; 


2. Assistance with child care and dependent care costs; 
3. Assistance with housing, and food; 
4. Referrals to, and in some cases assistance with, medical and prescription services; 
5. Assistance with uniforms or other appropriate work attire, hygiene and haircuts, eyeglasses, and 


work or training-related material costs; 
6. Assistance with job-related adult basic education and English as a Second Language training; 
7. Assistance with translations; 
8. Assistance with work and training-related licenses, permits and fees; 
9. Assistance with disabilities including learning disabilities. 


 
Supportive services do not allow the following: 


1. Fines and penalties such as traffic violations, late finance charges, and interest payments; 
2. Entertainment including tips; 
3. Contributions or donations; 
4. Vehicle or mortgage payment; 
5. Refundable deposits; 
6. Alcohol or tobacco products; 
7. Pet food; 
8. Excessive or costly food purchases beyond normal dietary needs; 
9. Out-of-state job search or relocation expenses that are paid for by the prospective employer or 


by the employer who has laid off the individual; 
10. Taxes; 
11. Child support payments. 
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Allowable and Unallowable Overhead Costs 
 


 
Categories of Costs Allowed Indirectly In Overhead Rates 


1. Employee Compensation:  wages and salaries, incentive bonuses, funded deferred 
compensation, funded retirement, pension and savings plans, health and most life insurance 
benefits, compensated personal absence benefits, Normal severance pay allowances. 


2. Lodging, meals and incidental expenses: not directly reimbursed and incurred by the firm’s 
employees on official business.  Costs generally should not exceed the rates provided in the 
Runzheimer “Meal and Lodging Cost Index.”  Related transportation costs should be at the 
lowest customary standard. 


3. Local transportation for company business:  personal vehicles at rates not to exceed federal 
Internal Revenue Service mileage rates and documented by mileage logs.  Costs of company 
owned or leased vehicles. 


4. Utilities. 
5. Depreciation acceptable for Federal income tax purposes. 
6. Trade, business, technical and professional costs. 
7. Direct selling. 


a. Most professional and consultant services. 
8. Most business insurance. 
9. Most legal expenses: If the result is in favor of the firm. 
10. Amortization cost of money, and depreciation amounts: For asset valuations resulting from 


business combinations up to the total which would have been allowed if the combination had not 
taken place; assumes purchase method of accounting. 


11. Certain realized post-retirement benefits. 
12. Training and education costs for the business. 
13. Most employee relocation costs. 
14. Rental and lease costs up to the normal cost of ownership. 
15. Maintenance and repair except depreciable expenses. 
16. Material and supplies adjusted for discounts and credits. 
17. Market planning. 
18. Bid and proposal costs. 
19. Bonding costs. 
20. Most business taxes except federal income and excess profits. 
21. Facilities capital cost of money. 
 


 
Overhead Costs Not Allowed Directly or Indirectly 


1. Charity and contributions. 
2. Office parties. 
3. Entertainment and club memberships. 
4. Most advertising except normal recruiting. 
5. Research, development and engineering for new products. 
6. Federal income or excess profits taxes and accruals. 
7. Officer’s life insurance. 
8. Employee dependent education plans. 
9. Use of vehicles and equipment for personal purposes. 
10. Bad debts. 
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11. Costs related to mischarging on contracts. 
12. Interest and other financial expenses. 
13. Political contributions. 
14. Costs related to improper business practices:  Conflicts of interest and many contract-related or 


other legal defense costs where the result was against the company or settlement was in lieu of 
a result against the company. 


15. Portions of allowances for unfunded pension costs. 
16. Certain advance payments for pension plans. 
17. Goodwill costs: Amortizing, expensing, write-off, write down. 
18. Some costs related to changes in plans such as pension plans. 
19. Expenses directly associated with unallowable costs. 
20. Expenses related to costs already recovered. 
21. Gifts, memorabilia, models, mementos to customers or public. 
22. Alcohol or alcoholic beverages, tobacco, illegal substances. 
23. Memberships in civic and community organizations. 
24. Public relations costs: For enhancing the image of the firm or generally promoting the sale of 


services, e.g. trade shows, special events, and promotional material. 
25. Most contingencies. 
26. Officer/owner/partner salary and bonuses which represent a distribution of profits. 
27. Costs related to pirating the employees of others. 
28. Employee rebates and purchase discounts. 
29. Losses on contracts and net business losses. 
30. Most costs of idle facilities and idle capacity. 
31. Legislative and executive lobbying costs. 
32. Fines and penalties for violations of laws and regulations. 
33. Normal costs of pension plans not funded in the year incurred except for certain ERISA waivers. 
34. Certain post-retirement benefits other than pensions. 
35. Late premium charges on insurance, pension or other plans. 
36. Organization, reorganization and financial structure changes. 
37. Retroactive or backdated accounting adjustments. 
 






image1.png
Gy seattle




image2.jpg
Port e
of Seattle:




image3.jpg
" SounpTransir




